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AGENDA

TO: Members of the House Business and Labor Standing Committee

FROM: Rep. Stephen D. Clark, Chair

Rep. James A. Dunnigan, Vice Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Monday, February 19, 2007

TIME: 4:00 PM

PLACE: Room W010, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0440 Drug Product Equivalent Amendments  (E. Hutchings)
(cjd/mda)

2. HB0397 Workers' Compensation Amendments  (R. Bigelow)
(po/amn)

3. SB0136S01 Unlawful Detainer Amendments  (M. Waddoups)
(crp/rcn)

4. HB0464 Limited Liability Company Amendments  (P. Neuenschwander)
(crp/rcn)

5. SB0118 Mechanics' Lien and Payment Amendments  (S. Jenkins)
(crp/rcn)

6. HB0183 Employee Noncompetition Contracts  (L. Fowlke)
(po/amn)

7. HB0127 Employee Verification, Procurement, and Incentives  (S. Sandstrom)
(po/amn)

- Bills tabled previously:

1. SB0066S03 Employer Health Insurance Options - Cafeteria Plans  (M. Waddoups)
(cjd/mda)
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